Layton Soper

Punch Out Laborer

(656)-777-5251 | Laytonomor@gmail.com

Objectives

Young, Motivated professional with nothing to show and everything to prove. More than 5 years of general construction experience with strong family background in construction and home building. Seeking a long-term career option with room for growth.

Skills:

- Custom Builds/ Furniture
- Customer Service/ Supervision
- Punch out/ Built-ins
- Windows/ Doors/ Trim
- Framing/ Drywall/ Paint
- Power tools & Large equipment
- Tractors & Machines (excavators, front loader, forklift, etc.)

General Knowledge:

- Electrical/ Plumbing/ A/C
- Roofing/ Roof Framing
- Concrete & Asphalt
- Appliance & Low Voltage
- Sewage/ Septic

Work History

General Construction - Robin Young/ Highland Homes (2020 - 2022)

- Worked on a variety of job sites including commercial, residential, and custom builds.
- Constructed gazebos for Highland Homes subdivisions, from concept to completion.
- Worked on Mr. Bob Adams' personal beach home on multiple occasions.

Punch Out Laborer - Gifford Homes (2018 - 2020)

- Conducted detailed inspections of completed projects and identified any mistakes.
- Performed finishing tasks such as painting, drywall, caulking, and minor carpentry work.
- Conducted demolition work using machines and heavy equipment.

General Construction - Kevin Soper Construction Inc. (2012 - 2018)

- Worked on construction sites with my grandfather from a young age.
- Started with cleanup and hauling trash; earned my first dollar scraping a popcorn ceiling in the summer of 2010.
- Acquired most of my skills and knowledge working with my grandfather.
- Worked on kitchen and bathroom remodels in prestigious homes and large-scale projects for churches.
- Helped refinish and restore the antique front door of Bob Adams' home.

Education

George Jenkins High School - Diploma (2014 - 2016)

- Graduated two years early at 16 years old.
- Activities and societies: Wrestling team, Weightlifting team, Track team, Football team, Gifted classes, E-team, A-team runner up, Chess club.

Polk State College - Some College (2016 - 2017)

• Attended college classes including Intro to Business Management, Intro to Psychology, Economics, and Chemistry, but did not complete.